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Planning Commission Staff Report 
 

Project Type:  Sign Package  

Meeting Date:  January 25, 2021 

From:   Chris Dietz, Planner 

Location:  North of Olive Blvd. west of its intersection with North Woods Mill Road. 

Description: 13559 Olive Blvd. (McDonald’s) Sign Package: A sign package for a 0.86-acre tract 
of land zoned “PC” - Planned Commercial District, located north of Olive Blvd. west 
of its intersection with North Woods Mill Road. 

 
PROPOSAL SUMMARY 
The Farnsworth Group, on behalf of McDonald’s 
Corporation, has submitted a request for a Comprehensive 
Sign Package for a fast food restaurant along Olive Blvd. The 
Sign Package is being requested in conjunction with the 
parent company’s national rebranding effort, and would 
allow for two (2) signs on the south elevation of the building, 
with a total signage area not to exceed 7% of the total façade 
area. All other signage on site is to comply with the Unified 
Development Code (UDC).  

 

HISTORY OF SUBJECT SITE 

In 1983, St. Louis County Ordinance 11,240 was approved changing the zoning designation of the then 
vacant land from a C6 zoning district to a C8 zoning district.   

In 1990, St. Louis County passed Ordinance 14,846 in which development requirements were altered. 

In 2019, the City of Chesterfield City Council approved Ordinance 3068. The primary purpose of this 
ordinance was to allow for an update involving exterior renovations to the building and to also construct 
a double drive-thru lane, but also required the removal of the existing pole sign once redeveloped. 

VII.A. 

Figure 1: Subject Site 
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In 2020, an Amended Site Development Plan was approved implementing these updates to the site, 
which included the removal of the existing pole sign, as required by Ordinance 3068.  

REQUEST OVERVIEW 
This request is in conjunction with the recent updates to the site as part of a national rebranding effort 
by the parent company. The previous pole sign that has since been removed and the approved 
freestanding monument sign that replaced it can be seen in Figures 2 and 3 below. The applicant is 
requesting a sign package to allow for a total of two (2) wall signs on the south elevation of the restaurant 
building. The site currently has one sign approved on the south elevation and another approved sign on 
the east elevation, as well as an approved freestanding monument sign in the southeast corner of the 
site—all of which comply with Code. The combined wall sign area of both the approved wall sign and the 
proposed additional wall sign on the south elevation will comprise no more than 7% of the total building 
face on the south elevation. All other signage for the site will comply with the provisions of the Unified 
Development Code. Figure 4 demonstrates the proposed signage breakdown for the south elevation.  

              
                                                                                                                

 

 

Total Sign Area < 7% 

Figure 4: South Elevation 

(Approved) (Proposed) 

Figure 3: Approved Freestanding Monument Sign Figure 2: Pole Sign (Removed) 
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STAFF ANALYSIS 
The UDC allows each business being the sole 
occupant of a freestanding building no more than 
one (1) attached business sign on any two (2) walls 
of a building that are exterior walls of the 
particular building. The UDC further limits each 
wall sign’s outline area to 5% of the building’s 
façade area, not to exceed 300 square feet. Since 
these proposed two (2) signs would be located on 
the south elevation which faces Olive Blvd., and is 
narrower than the east and west elevations, the 
applicant is requesting an additional 2% in total 
signage area, split between these signs. No wall 
signage is proposed on either the north or west 
elevations. Incidental signage for this site is 
exempt from Sign Regulations within the UDC. 
The location of each sign is shown in Figure 5. 
 

STAFF RECOMMENATION 
Staff has reviewed the Sign Package for 13559 Olive Blvd. (McDonald’s) and has no outstanding issues 
regarding this project. Staff requests action from the Planning Commission. 
 
 
Attachments: Sign Package Packet 

Figure 5: Signage Locations 




















